



António Pape

Associate

antonio.pape@srslegal.pt

Lawyer in the Corporate & Finance Department at SRS, with over 10 years of experience. Was a Legal Counsel at *Banco Finantia* and *Ernst & Young* and is specialised in banking law.

Focus Areas Banking Languages Portuguese English Spanish



Experience

- Since December 2021 Lawyer at SRS Advogados
- 2018 to 2021 Legal Counsel at Ernst & Young
- 2016 to 2018 Legal Counsel at Banco Finantia
- 2013 to 2016 Trainee Lawyer and Lawyer at F.Castelo Branco & Associados
- 2011 to 2013 Trainee Lawyer at Silva e Sousa & Associados

Qualifications

- · Intensive course in Investment Funds at the University of Lisbon School of Law
- Course "ISDA Master Agreement and Credit Support Annex: Negotiation Strategies" from ISDA International Swaps and Derivatives Association
- Course "Understanding the ISDA Master Agreements" from ISDA International Swaps and Derivatives Association
- Post-Graduated Course in Corporate Finance from the University of Lisbon School of Law
- Post-Graduated Course in Corporate Law from Católica | Lisbon School of Law
- Law Degree from the Autónoma University of Lisbon

Associations

• Portuguese Bar Association